Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, APRIL 27, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) : 1, PO'OKELA, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Our cafeteria would like to remind all students that you need to wear a mask as you go through the cafeteria line and have an ID in order to get a meal. If you left your ID at home, you may get a temporary ID at the office for that day only. You will need to pay \$5.00 to get a replacement ID if you have lost yours.

Seniors! Just a reminder to report to the gym immediately for Po'okela. Mahalo!

To all students and staff, the library is closed today due to the ACT testing. The library should open at period 4.

We are happy to inform everybody that our Lahainaluna Student Showcase is back in-person! It will be held at the cafeteria on May 3, Tuesday, starting at 2:30 in the afternoon. Please join us in celebrating the innovative learning of our students. Light refreshments will be served. As a reminder, masks shall be worn at all times.

Seniors, if you have applied to any community or local scholarships please check your email at 6pm on Friday, April 29. If you have been awarded any scholarship you will receive a scholarship announcement that will list all the scholarships you have been awarded.

Students who received scholarships MUST create an individual thank you video for EVERY scholarship you receive. Each video should be between 30 seconds to 1 minute long. For example, if you receive 3 scholarships you must create 3 separate thank you videos and email or share the 3 videos with Miss Kristy. All videos must be emailed or shared on google drive with Miss Kristy by Friday, May 6.

If you are not sure how to create your video, Mr. Shigaki will be helping students film their thank you videos on May 2 & May 3 from 1:30pm-2:30pm. Please see Miss Kristy or Mr. Shigaki to reserve a time to record your video.

If you have any questions or concerns please see Miss Kristy in the College & Career Center or text her.

Aloha Juniors. Please check your email daily for a message from Mr. Mahoe regarding ACT and SBA testing dates. All Juniors are required to take the state tests this spring. Directions on the date, location and time will be in the email from Mr. Mahoe.

Summer School Credit Recovery Information: If you didn't earn a passing grade for a required class toward graduation, you may be eligible to attend summer credit. The schedule is from June 1st to June 30th 8:00am to 12 noon. There is no school on June 10th. Daily attendance is mandatory, transportation is not provided, and there is no cost to the student. Students should see their counselor before May 18th, 2022. Mahalo!

Attention students. Lahainaluna has partnered with the Ma'i Movement to bring free period products to school. See any of the teachers on this list if you are ever in need of a pad or tampon. The pre-program survey and flier were sent to your email. Contact Miss Zupancic with any questions.

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>All NHS members</u>, we will be having a MANDATORY meeting on 4/27 Wednesday, during lunch in Mr. Landes' room! Please be there as we will be discussing important events coming up.

<u>Best Buddies:</u> Just a reminder that we have a meeting at the outside tables of the cafeteria today during lunch. See you there!

Bible Club: Reminder that we have a meeting at K-103 during lunch today. See you there!

<u>GSA Club:</u> Just a reminder to all that we have a meeting today at Portable 6 during lunch today. See you there!

SPORTS SHORTS

Good luck to our Lady Luna Softball Team as they face King Kekaulike High School today at 5pm at Patsy Mink Field in Maui High. The winner of this game will advance to the semifinals versus Baldwin on Thursday. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Mini Pancakes, Mixed Fruit, Craisins. Lunch: Sloppy Joe, Wedge Fries, Green Salad, Pog Slushie, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Blare Sylva-Viela, Zhane Tabon-Laborte, Euri Tariga, Chassidy Tadeo, Marie Tafea, Dylan Takahashi-Sagapoltue. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.